14 December 1944

INFORMAL MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIZF, POLICY STAFF:
Subject: Negotiations with DMI.

1. During the series of conferences held between G-2 and DMI
during the visit of the latter tc Washington, was any sction taken
to have IMI direct all British agencies under his control to
transmit captured Japansse documents to iashington? There is no
record in MIS thot such a request was made nor is there any record
that the DMI has sent instructions to the field. The Indis-Burma
Command says that all captured Japansse documeats taken in that
theater are tho property of the British or the Chinese. The
information requested above is necessary in order that a propor request
may be made on the DMI or if the request has been made, that follow=up
actlon be taken.

2. “n early vesponse will be very much appreciated.

J. R. LOVELL,
Colonel, G. S. C.,
Chief, Military Branch.
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